UKAS

UNITED
KINGDOM
ACCREDITATION
SERVICE

Mr Juan Naveda Direct Dial: 01784 428861

Hammersmith Medicines Research Limited Email: ben.courtney@ukas.com
Cumberland Avenue Park Royal Date: 17/06/20

London Cust No. 8968

NW10 7EW

Dear Mr Naveda
Grant of Extension to Scope for:

Standard: ISO 17025:2017
Project Number: 304028-01
Name: Extension to Scope — Nasopharyngeal swabs — Covid-19

Following our recent assessment, we are pleased to inform you that all improvement actions raised
requiring evidence to be submitted to UKAS are now satisfactorily cleared and that your extension to
scope has been granted. Any outstanding invoices for clearance of improvement actions will follow.

Your revised schedule of accreditation will shortly be available from our website www.ukas.com. Please
contact your Customer Liaison Officer in the event of any difficulty in downloading the schedule.

If you want to extend your scope in the future please contact us to discuss your application and the
timeframes that you need to obtain accreditation because the extension to scope process can often take
several months to complete.You are reminded that you are required to inform UKAS of any changes that
may affect your accreditation or compliance with the accreditation requirements.

Yours sincerely

B. Courtney

Ben Courtney
Section Head - Healthcare

2 Pine Trees, Chertsey Lane, Staines-upon-Thames, Middlesex, TW18 3HR
Tel: +44 (0)1784 429000
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